
 
6 June 2024 
 
Tim Carter (by email) 
fyi-request-26719-9a9e3e5c@requests.fyi.org.nz 
    
 
Kia ora Tim, 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act request for information 
regarding camping ground licences 
We refer to your LGOIMA request dated 10 May 2024 requesting a list of all camping 
ground licences issued in the past 3 years. 
 
Our response follows. 
 
Masterton District Council has six registered premises under the Camping 
Ground Regulations 1985  
Castlepoint 
Accommodation Ltd 

Castlepoint Holiday Park 1-3 Jetty Road, 
Castlepoint 

Riversdale Village Camp 
Ltd 

Riversdale Village Camp 312 Riversdale Road, 
Riversdale Beach 

Riversdale Beach Holiday 
Park Ltd 

Riversdale Beach Holiday 
Park 

268 Riversdale Road, 
Riversdale Beach 

Mawley Holiday Park Mawley Holiday Park 5 Oxford Street, Masterton 
New Zealand Motor 
Caravan Association Inc 

New Zealand Motor 
Caravan Association 

272 Riversdale Road, 
Riversdale Beach 

New Zealand Motor 
Caravan Association Inc 

New Zealand Motor 
Caravan Association 

22 Colombo Road, 
Masterton 

 
Mawley Park is owned by Masterton District Council.  Belgravia Leisure has been 
contracted to operate the camping ground. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this 
response. Information about how to make a complaint is available at 
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
If you wish to discuss this response with us, please feel free to contact me on 06 
3706300. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

Corin Haines 
General Manager Community 
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